



Results of Funding Booklet











Contents

| Introduction | 3 |
|--|-------|
| Getting Going, Small & Start Up Investment | 4 |
| Getting Going | 4 |
| Small Investment | 4-5 |
| Start Up Investment | 7 |
| Big Idea Investment | 8 |
| How to apply | 9 |
| Celebration Event – March 2018 | 10 |
| The Deal Behaviours | 11-13 |
| Outputs delivered | 14 |
| Cost Benefit Analysis | 15 |
| Direct savings achieved | 17 |
| The Deal for Communities Investment Fund Summary | 18-25 |



Introduction



The Deal for Communities Investment Fund was launched to support residents with innovative and bright ideas to help the council achieve its vision set out in The Deal for the Future 2020. The funding forms part of The Deal, an informal contract between the council and residents and includes a commitment for both sides to work together to make Wigan Borough a better place.

Since launching the fund in 2013 we have supported community groups and projects who are working towards improving outcomes for local residents with £9m invested by the end of 2017. This demonstrates how committed we are to supporting local communities. You know your local area better than we do which is why we have created the opportunity for the community to take control and make a difference. Thank you to everyone who continues to work with us to improve our borough. Together we can make a real difference.

Donna Hall Chief Executive

nna Kall

"

Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed people can change the world; indeed it is the only thing that ever has.

...Margaret Mead

Getting Going, Small & Start Up Investment

These groups have been successful in their application for funding from the Deal for Communities Investment Fund Round 5.

Getting Going

Friends of Westleigh Park £153.99

Frenchwood Court Social £200.00

St. Gabriels Catholic Primary School £200.00

Bridgewaters Café and Christchurch Pennington £200.00

BETA - Basic education and training for adults £197.16

Friends of Astley Street Park £200.00

Please note, Getting Going is no longer available.

Small Investment

(April 2017)

Strike a Chord CIC £2,000.00

Aspull New Springs Lions Rugby League Club (ABILITY GROUP) £800.00

BETA - Basic Education & Training for Adults £1,100.00

Daisy Chain Stitchers £583.00

Wigan Warriors Community Foundation £2,000.00

St Thomas' PCC £1,000.00

Twinkle Tots £820 00

Taunton Avenue Residents £201.60

Wigan Family and Local History Society £1,431.00

True Colours CIC £1,897.00

Dorset Road Community Centre (Atherton) Limited £776.50

Ashton, Wigan & District YMCA £1,913.00

New Springs Community Learning £2,000.00

Beehive Community Centre £1,609.60

Friends of Orrell Station £1,400.00

Wigan St. Jude's ARLFC £1,768.00

St. Elizabeths Church £2,000,00

Friends Around Bryn £1,000.00

Helping the Homeless Wigan £2,000.00

St. Patricks Community Club £1,600.00

Friends of Astley Street Park (Unify Credit Union) £2,000.00

Pianos, Pies and Pirouettes £2,000,00

Community Partnership £1,960.00

Aspull Warriors Wrestling Club £770.00

Aspull Church Primary School £1,000.00

Rotary Club of Astley £2,000.00

Awareness 4 Autism £1.600.00

Joining Communities £2,000.00

Spark CIC £2,000.00

Nomad Rangers £1,985.00

Sunshine Holiday Club £2,000.00

Golborne in Bloom £800.00

Orrell Musical and Dramatic Society (OMADS) £1,000.00

Wigan Jazz Club £1,000.00

FACES £2,000.00

Atherton Children's Centre Trust £2,000.00

The Blair Project Ltd £2,000.00

LEIGH BUILDINGPRESERVATION TRUST £2.000.00

Bickershaw Village Residents £1,300.00

Wigan Warblers £750.00

Westleigh High School £1,440.00

Homeless Support Project £1,848.00

Leigh open studios CIC £2.000.00

Tribute to Nathan Christy START talking; STOP the stigma £2,000.00

Community Voice £1,500.00

Abram Ward Community Cooperative £1,500.00

Monument Men £1,845.25

Serenity for kids £1,600.00

The Deanery CE High School & 6th Form £1,953.84

Wigan Boys and Girls Club (Wigan Youth Zone) £1,920.00

Hales Joinery Acadamy CIC £1,600.00

Red Rose Steam Society £1,980.00

Today's Community Church £1,838.44

Friends of Atherton Parks £2,000.00

Heartlift Ltd £2,000.00

The Storehouse Project £1,935.90

Rouse Landscape £5,000.00

Shopmobility LTD £1,920.00

Northwest Community Cruises £550.00

Sunshine House £2,000.00

Wigan Digital Learning CIC £2,000.00

Burts Park Community Bowls £2,000.00

(November 2017)

Aspull newsprings lions ability lions £300.00

Spring View O/60's club £400.00

Friends of Wigan Youth Brass Band £2000.00

Awareness 4 Autism £1600.00

St. Jude's Amateur Football Club £650.00

Wigan Metro Talking News £2000.00

Bridger's Community Group £1,126.96

Embrace Wigan and Leigh £2000.00

Bickershaw Village Residents Association £1800.00

Leigh Genesis Football Club £2000.00

Leigh Heritage and The Mining Wheel £1,900.00

Quiet Riot £2000.00

Trencherfield Mill Residents Association £2000.00

St. Marie's Bowling Club £1,840.00

Alison Brown £1,600.00

Standish St. Wilfrids Football Club £2000.00

Langtree Friendship Group £949.00

UNITED CHURCHES FELLOWSHIP £800.00

Chowbent Primary School £1,850.00

Abram Ward Community Cooperative £1,900.00

North West and North Wales Tai Chi £1,950.00

Wigan St. Judes ARLFC £2000.00

Wigan MS Therapy Centre Itd £812.00

Orrell St. James ARLFC Under 9's £800.00

Wigan Epilepsy Action Branch £360.00

Beehive Community Centre £973.80

Atherton Salvation Army £2000.00

Atherton Start Well Family Centre Trust £1,140.00

Atherton Start Well Family Centre Trust £2000.00

Tyldsley Creative Writers £2000.00

Wigan Cosmos Football Club £2000.00

Meadowbank Primary School £1,800.00

Young Persons Residents Forum – Adactus Housing Associtation £960.00

Wigan Parent Carer Forum £1,219.00

Beech Hill Tenants and Residents/ Association/ Friends of Beech Hill £2,000.00

Start Up Investment

Stolen Thread Productions CIC £8.837.64

True Colours Inclusive CIC £3,335.96

Westleigh Start Well Family Centre £3,514.85

Christ Church Pennington £10.000.00

Ashton, Wigan and District YMCA £9,012.00

Fur Clemt £7,500.00

New 2 You Charity Shop £10,000.00

Believe Schools Programme £5000.00

The Music Continuum CIC £10,000.00

Wigan Athletic Community Trust £10,000.00

Wigan Warblers £7,908.12

Liverpool Girl Geeks CIC £8,930.00

MyLIfe £9,900.00

Redfolio CIC £10,000.00

Friends of Families £7,922.47

Wigan Digital Learning CIC £9,250.00

Bickershaw Village Community Club £6,000.00

Homeless Support Project £10,000.00

Happy Timers CIC £9,970.00

SK independent living services £10,000.00

Golden Mile £9.871.20

Reflect Theraputic Services £10,000.00

Wigan Mens Shed £9,500.00

Haigh Walled Kitchen Garden £7,850.00

Strike a Chord CIC £8,800.00

Oomph Wellness £9,840.00

Lancashire Wildlife Trust £8,853.00

Red Rose Steam Society Itd £8,310.00

Wigan and Leigh Wrestling Club £8,000.00

Autistic Foundation £4,925.00

ACT (Abram Ward Communities Together) £9,250.00

Excel in life (NW) CIC £9,960.00

Umbrella Community Arts £10,000.00

Monument Men £7.500.00

Care Leavers Creation Café £6,355,00

SK independent Living Services CIC £9,932.00

Smiths Academy £10,000.00

IDS Services CIC £7700

Leigh Hackspace CIC £10,000.00

The Storehouse Project £4,918.00

CommuniTEA Spaces CIC £8,000.00

Leigh Carnival £5,000.00

Big Idea Investment

These groups have been successful in their application for funding from the Deal for Communities Investment Fund Round 5. Their ideas are well developed and our 3 year investment will allow them to continue to grow and work with us on key priorities to improve outcomes for local people.

Women for Well Women £73,969.00
Pies Pianos & Pirouettes CIC £12,500.00
Papyrus £131,940.00
Pensioners Link £17.500.00
Leigh Caring Kitchen £50,000.00
Leigh Youth and Development Community Trust £40,000.00
Abram Ward Community Cooperative £28,000.00
Believe Talent Fund £30,000.00
Fur Clemt £14,200.00

Priorities and Outcomes

There are a number of priority areas for the funding to ensure the projects receiving investment improve outcomes for local residents.

Details can be found in our Outcomes and Priorities document at www.wigan.gov.uk/communitydeal

Top tips when applying for Deal for Communities Investment Fund:

- Read the Priorities and Outcomes document and How to Apply document before completing the application form.
- 2. Keep it to the point (we'll ask for more information if we need it)
- 3. Show us the need for your proposal what's the gap/problem
- 4. Tell us clearly what you will do
- 5. Tell us how you plan to be sustainable
- Tell us what difference you will make and how you will evidence it
- 7. Attend one of the support workshops
- 8. Research. Is there another group or organisation you can pair up with? Joint applications are positively accepted.

If you need any support with an application, then please get in touch with Wigan Borough Community Partnership who will be able to assist with your funding enquiry. Please email; enquiries@wbcommunitypartnership.org



I'm really urging residents to come together to make their communities thrive and grow.

Please volunteer just a few hours of your time to see how you can get involved in some of the projects going on in your community.

Jenny Meadows tells us about
The Deal and what it means to her.
Check out full video interview at.
www.youtube.com/watch?v=Q5OVS20cATc

The Deal for Communities Investment Fund

Celebration Event - March 2018

















The Deal Behaviours

The Deal is an informal contract between residents of the borough and the council. It is a way of working that underpins everything that we do. Fundamentally it signals an asset based approach; a new conversation focussing on a person, their skills, abilities and what's important to them. It encourages self-reliance and independence through an equal partnership. In order to deliver this vision, we recognise the importance of working together with communities; along with the crucial role of 'a strong, dynamic and diverse voluntary and community sector,' plays in achieving this.

As part of our new relationship with residents of the borough we want to make our part and your part clear by setting out a contract. To help us achieve our vision we need to work together with communities. We recognise that the we need to change the way we behave in order make our vision a reality. We also need to encourage and support behaviour change in our communities. That is why it is a deal – to allow us to achieve our positive vision for the future together.

As a community group or organisation that has successfully received funding from us, we want you to understand our priorities and follow our Deal behaviours. In return, we as a workforce will ensure that our behaviours match this work as best as we can to improve the borough together.

All investment funded groups are registered on Community Book. Community Book is an online platform that allows people easy access to local groups, volunteering opportunities and events in the Wigan Borough. This ensures that all of the invested groups are promoting their activities and services to the wider community, so everyone can benefit. https://www.communitybook.org/

Our part

- · Keep your Council Tax as one of the lowest
- Help communities to support each other
- · Cut red tape and provide value for money
- Build services around you and your family
- Create opportunities for young people
- Support the local economy to grow
- · Listen, be open, honest and friendly
- Believe in our borough

Signed Milolysone

Your part

- · Recycle more, recycle right
- Get involved in your community
- Get online
- · Be healthy and be active
- Help protect children and the vulnerable
- Support your local businesses
- Have your say and tell us if we get it wrong
- Believe in our borough

Signed

BE POSITIVE

LDO...

- · Give my best every day as a passionate resident of Wigan Borough.
- · Believe in the borough and promote The Deal.
- · Work positively, respectfully and in partnership.
- · Act in an open, honest and friendly manner and be a role model for my community.
- · Focus my effort on bringing benefit to my community.
- · Make the effort to support and build on the strengths of my local community.
- · Promote the Deal for Communities Investment Fund and share good news.

BE ACCOUNTABLE

1 DO...

- · Take ownership for what I do.
- · Participate and engage with training and development opportunities.
- · Work with partners to achieve the best outcomes in a seamless way.
- · Always ensure that the Deal for Communities Investment Fund is spent in the smartest way possible.
- · Ask for help and support from others when I need it.
- · Manage my reactions and think about how my behaviours affect others.
- Make the effort to find out information to enhance knowledge and avoid duplication.

BE COURAGEOUS

חחו

- · Have an open mind and I am prepared to have a different conversation.
- · Start from a blank page and look for possibilities and better ways of doing things.
- Look for ways to get to know our communities better, seeking local solutions, funding opportunities and joined up working.
- Embrace modern ways of working and new technologies.
- Value alternative views.

...take pride in all that you do

I DON'T...

- · Speak about the borough in a negative way.
- · Lack energy and drive in helping make Wigan a better place.
- · Forget the impact my actions have on the wider community .
- · Encourage or join in with pessimism.
- · Limit my opportunities to learn and grow.
- · Respond badly to feedback and criticism.
- · Give up after a problem or set back.

...be responsible for making things better

I DON'T...

- · Over promise and under deliver.
- · Blame others, and overlook solutions.
- · Take undeserved credit.
- · Underestimate how important clear and regular communication is.
- · Ignore the impact that my behaviour has on others.
- Forget to take the time to say thank you to others for their contribution.

...be open to doing things differently

LDON'T

- · Carry on doing what I always do without challenging existing norms where appropriate.
- · Automatically reject radical ideas.
- · Think all existing procedures are already the best.
- Ignore new ways of working.
- · Forget to take the time to listen to the opinion of others.
- Exclude the contribution of others.

Outputs delivered

| 41 | Residents securing employment |
|-------|---|
| 217 | Accredited Training qualifications delivered |
| 4 | New business starts |
| 17 | Reduction in residents classed as NEET |
| 2,677 | Residents accessing alternative day care provision |
| 10 | Reduced number of housing evictions |
| 98 | Organisations supported to develop and grow |
| 331 | Welfare packages provided |
| 102 | Volunteers recruited by organisations |

Every £1
spent generated
a fiscal value of

£2

Public Value:

£5.62



Housing Association: £145K

DWP:

£438K

Local
Authority:
£559K

NHS:

£806K

Direct savings achieved

| £30,342 | Abram Ward Community Cooperative Savings made up of: Reduced maintenance charges Reduced social care costs Reduced benefit payments |
|----------|---|
| £125,000 | Sunshine House Savings made up of: Modernisation of day services Reduced benefit payments |
| £44,732 | The Brick Community Warehouse Savings made up of: Reduced crisis desk presentations Reduced benefit payments |
| £4,056 | Higher Folds Savings made up of: Reduced benefit payments |
| £440,000 | Unify Credit Union Savings made up of: Reduced crisis desk presentations Reduced financial exclusion costs |
| £135,307 | Wigan & Leigh Carers Savings made up of: Redesign of social work services |
| £26,799 | Greenslate Farm Savings made up of: Reduced social care costs Reduced benefit payments |
| £806,236 | Total recurrent savings |

The Deal for Community Investment Fund Summary

Wigan and Leigh Breathe Easy Group £120.00

Over 60's Club at Wigan Baptist Church £380.00

Daisy Chain Stitchers £530.18

Langtree Friendship Group £595.00

Standish Lip Reading Society £632.00

Hindley Ladies Circle £748.00

Lowton East Neighbourhood Development Forum £840.00

United Churches Fellowship £1,000.00

The Optimists £1,252.00

Atherton Formby Hall Blind Group £1,680.00

The Visionaries Blind and Vision Impaired Self-Help Group £2,439.32

Crafty Grangers £2,551.66

Wigan Metro Talking News £2,641.76

Lowton, Golborne and Ashton Mencap Society £2,680.00

Thoughtism £2,688.00

Directions Carers Support Group £2,800.00

Marsh Green Art Group £2,896.00

Leigh Miners Rangers ARLFC £3,400.00

Linc Gateway Club £3,771.00

Ashton, Wigan & District YMCA £3,960.88

Wigan and District Community Transport £4,000.00

Highfield Grange Football Club £4,000.00

No Secrets Wigan £4,656.00

Whitley Methodist Church £4,864.00

Wigan Sailing Club £5,000.00

Leigh South Community Centre £5,000.00

Shevington Youth Club £5,000.00

Leigh Building Preservation Trust £5,000.00

As In Eden CIC £5,000.00

My Life CIC - Dance Daze £5,000.00

My Life CIC - Déjà vu £5,000.00

Cherrybrook FC £9,438.61

Friends of Wigan Youth Brass Band £500.00

Bristles Art Group £824.00

Winston's Wish £1,718.05

Aspull Bowling Club £1,950.00

Just the Job £2,058.98

New Springs Community £2,558.37

Smiths Academy £3,000.00

Aspull Warriors Wrestling Club £3,000.00

Fir Tree Fishery £3,952.00

Carers in Mental Health £4,000.00

Leigh Judo Club £4,660.00

Wigan Mens Shed £4,800.00

The Odd Socks Enterprise £4,896.00

CAST North West £4,995.20

Relate Wigan - Relate Greater Manchester North £5,000.00

Friends of Winstanley Hall £5,000.00

My Life CIC - Time for Change £5,000.00

Goose Green Cricket Club £5,000.00

Trust in Leigh £5,000.00

Tyldesley Allotment Association £5,000.00

Wigan and Leigh Wrestling Club £5,000.00

Leigh Community Garden Project £480.00

Langtree Friendship Group £615.13

Daisy Chain Stitchers £663.60

Lilford Bees £695.82

Food Positive Ltd £1,000.00

Golborne Parkside Events Group £1,300.00

Wigan Growing Network CIC £1,300.00

Trees Estate Youth Club £1,528.00

Friends of Lilford Park CIC Ltd £1,750.00

Wigan Council for Voluntary Youth Service £2,000.00

CAST North West £2,000.00

Winstanley St Aiden's FC £2,000.00

Hindley Juniors Football £2,000.00

Operation Laptops Clifton Street £2,200.00

BETA Netcafe £2,500.00

Astley & Tyldesley Youth Band £2,500.00

The Three Sisters Wildlife Hub £3,000.00

Butts Park Community Bowls Club £3,000.00

The Seed Project £3,000.00

Fir Tree Allotments Association £3,240.00

Shevington Youth Club £3,422.82

New Springs Horticultural Society £3,500.00

Fir Tree Fishery CIC £4,745.00

Our Stars Volunteer Awards £5,000.00

As in Eden £5.000.00

Believe Talent Fund £5,000.00

Cross Roads Carers Support Group £5,000.00

Community Warehouse £5,000.00

Good Deeds Trust £5,000.00

LGN Community Choir £500.00

Pegasus Explorer Scouts £1,000.00

Standish Voice £1,000.00

Tyldesley Rugby Club £1,000.00

Billinge and Orrell Transition Grp £1,594.86

St Anne's Community Centre £1,600.00

Wigan Community Transport £1,600.00

Wigan Metro Talking News £1,906.00

Aspull Bowling Club £2,000.00

Brathay Trust £2,000.00

Butts Park Community Bowls Club £2,000.00

Deanery High School £2,000.00

My Life £2,000.00

Leigh Rotary Club £2,000.00

TMKA Kickboxing £2,000.00

LASARS £2,000.00

Art to Art Pier Talk Proposal £5,520.00

Compassion in Action £5,000.00

Friends of Astlev Scouts £70.07

Friends of Standish Library £322.00

Daisy Chain Stitchers £530.88

Captain's Lane Community Centre £696.00

United Churches Fellowship £793.00

Ashton District U3A £849.00

Higherfolds Community Centre £957.68

Beehive Community Centre £1,000.00

Lindale Hall Ladies Keep Fit £1,000.00

St Thomas Church £1,000.00

Aspull Methodist Church £1,450.00

Fir Tree Fishery £1,562.95

True Colours £1,568.00

Nomad Rangers CIC £1,600.00

Opal Health & Wellbeing £1,600.00

The Trees Pledge for Veg Group £1,600.00

Storehouse Project £1,612.00

Aspull New Springs Lions £1,800.00

Grow for Giving £1,800.00

My Tutor Services £1,800.00

Atherton Childrens Centre Trust £1,915.36

Building User Group £1,915.36

Billinge and Orrell Transition Grp £2,000.00

CRISP £2,000.00

Our Stars Volunteer Awards £2,000.00

Queens Hall Action on Poverty £2,000.00

Smiths Academy £2,000.00

Spark CIC £2,000.00

Standish Methodist Church £2,000.00

The Blair Project £2,000.00

Tyldesley Subcription & Bowling £2,000.00

Westleigh High School £2,000.00

Wigan & Leigh Childrens Deaf Soc £2,000.00

Golborne In Bloom £1,600.00

Astley & Tyldesley Miners Welfare £2,000.00

Tyldesley Rugby Union Football Club £400.00

Langtree Friendship Group £517.66

Aspull RFC £840.00

The Hub £1,354.08

Fir tree allotment £1,500.00

Shevington in Bloom £1,600.00

Leigh Ornithological Society £1,600.00

Abraham Guest Academy £1,649.08

Leigh RUFC Bowling Club £1,897.13

Wigan Metro Talking News £1,906.00

Dorset Road Community Centre £1,946.10

New Springs Allotments £2,000.00

Chowbent Primary School £2,000.00

Wigan Athletic Community Trust £2,000.00

Forum for Aspull, Whelley and New Springs £2,000.00

Wigan Walking Football club £2,000.00

Astley and Tyldesley Cycling Club £2,000.00

Friends of Atherton Parks £2,000.00

Butterflies Group £1,992.00

Dance Syndrome £1,780.00

Be Involved Group (BIG) £2,000.00

Bridgewater Community Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust £2,000.00

Bryn Badminton Club £2,000.00

Foster Carers Support Group £800.00

Meadowbank Primary School £2,000.00

Today's Community Church (Live Free Youth Group) £1,392.00

Wigan Street Pastors £1,989.87

Goose Green cricket club £1,000.00

Hag Fold Community Committee £1,343.00

Nutrix Nutrition £2,000.00

Ince Start Well Family Centre £2,000.00

Springview Cricket Club Ltd £2,000.00

Kangarinos £2,000.00

Homeless Support Project £1,000.00

Wigan Flashes Conservation £5,000.00

Arty Crafters £5,000.00

Bee Cause We Care Community Garden £5,000.00

Green Grass Centre £5,000.00

Play Village £5,000.00

Green Crew £5,000.00

Food Positive £20,000.00

Leigh South Community Centre £6,000,00

Wehearttech CIC £7,300.00

AIM Youth Community Centre £9,926.00

Food for Thought CIC £ 8,000.00

Share the Care £8,000.00

Wigan Sea Cadets £8,000.00

Winstanley and Worsley Mesnes Sports Club £8,500.00

Arts for Nature £8,675.00

My Life CIC Match to Care £9,032.00

Worsley Hall Community Resource Centre £9,557.60

Bookcycle £10,000.00

Leigh Building Preservation Trust £10,000.00

Wigan Hockey Club £10,000.00

Sensoriel £7,200.00

Norley Hall play & comm Partnership £7,510.00

Trust in Leigh £7,600.00

Wigan Digital learning £7,935.00

Shevington gardening club £8,000.00

Leigh Youth & Community development Trust £9,080.00

Northern Social Investment £9,900.00

Wigan Youth Zone £10,000.00

The Blair project £10,000.00

Embrace £10,000.00

Hag fold community committee £10,000.00

Wings Federation £10,000.00

BYOU £10,000,00

Lowton high school £10,000.00

Daisy chains £10,000.00

Wigan & Leigh Hospice £10,000.00

New Springs Horticultural Society £3,438.40

Excel Education CIC £7,000.00

Newbridge Learning Community £7,000.00

Leigh St. John's Primary School £8,000.00

Bickershaw Village Residents Association £8,260.00

Sensoriel CIC £9,490.00

St.Peter's Church £3.211.67

Your Choice £9,189.00

Fur Clemt £10,000.00

Stolen Thread Productions CIC £4,410.00

Piano's Pies and Pirrouettes £10,000.00

Garswood Hall Bowling Club £9,120.00

Wigan Football Association £10,000.00

Appley Bridge in Bloom £3,193.60

Beehive Community Centre £7,797.36

Community Voice £10,000.00

Friends of Amberswood £9,865.00

Mesnes Community Allotments £9,997.93

The Olive Patch £10,000.00

TMP Studios CIC £8,000.00

Northwest Community Cruises £9,936.00

Winstanley Warriors FC £10,000.00

Embrace Travel Training £10,000.00

Multiple Sclerosis Regional Therapy and Support Ltd £10,000.00

The Storehouse Project £7,784.00

Atherton Start Well Family Centre Trust £5,000.00

Wigan and Leigh Pensioners Link £10,000.00

Believe Community Project £2,500.00

Nomad Rangers CIC £10,000.00

SK Independent Living Services CIC £10,000.00

Wigan Growing Network £10,000.00

Westwood Lodge £3,610.00

Leigh Hackspace CIC £10,000.00

Henshaws £9,262.00

Greenslate Farm £8,000,00

Mosley Common in Bloom £10,000.00

Imagine Independence £7,562.00

Kings People Church £9,104.00

Wigan Warriors Community Foundation £8,489.79

Embrace Junior Circles £10,000.00

Wigan STEAM CIC £9,750.00

ScootFit £8,900.00

Astley Miners Tennis Club £10,000.00

Mesnes NRG £10,000.00

The Golden Mile £10,000.00

HigherFolds £9,426.00

Digifutures (Blair project) £9,970.00

Tech for Enterprising Youth (Blair project) £4,600.00

Compassion in Action £250,000.00

Higher Folds £71,800.00

Greenslate £90,000.00

Abram Cooperative £112,151.00

Trust in Leigh £144,450.00

The Brick £162,520.00

Art 2 Art £222,320.00

Unify £283,470.00

Wigan & Leigh Carers £444,640.00

21:12 £94.648.00

Embrace It's better together £139,613.00

Wigan Athletic £97,200.00

Communities United £77.312.00

DIAS £136,948.00

Fix It UK Ltd £48.825.00

Arts in the Mill CIC £150,000.00

Green Crew Community £38,997.00

Pensioners Link £220,111.00

Healthy Arts £62,020.00

Friends of Haigh £37,085.96

Green Grass Centre £114,177.00

Cadence Café CIC (Money suspended) £188,200.00

Atherton and Leigh Foodbank £76,902.00

The Brick £66.854.00

Douglas Valley Community £40,000.00

Wigan Flashes £24,200.00

Fur Clemt £116,086

My Life £180,000

Hop, Skip & Jump £78,275

Wigan Steam £134,000

CAST £158,860

ACT £50,000

Hope View Sensory Farm £22,500

Altogether Kids (Supplier 50568) £217,463.00

Arts in the Mill

Use supplier ID 50068 £240,000.00

Bramble House Community Hub (Worsley Hall CC)

Use supplier ID 50292 £75,000.00

BYOU+ £20,000,00

Citizens Advice Bureau £203,130.00

Creative Support £97,458.00

CRISP Communities CIC £117,302.00

Fix It UK/Driven £297,780.00

Fur Clemt £108,600,00

GoaLCo £35,000.00

Project Fit and Fed £30,000.00

Joining Communities £31,448

Lancashire Wildlife Trust £119,667.00

The Bridge (Leigh Caring Kitchen) £61,348.00

The Brick Recycle Works £196,344.00

St.James' Primary School £22,176.00

Sunshine House £150,000.00

The Green Grass Centre £50,000.00

The Turnpike CIC £217,512.00

Wigan and Leigh Cycling Partnership £161,732.00

Wigan and Leigh People First £15,000.00

Wigan Athletic Community Trust £45,000.00

Wigan Family Welfare and Winston's Wish £400,000.00

WigLe Community Dance £50,000.00

Willow Project £79,166.00

Embrace £25,000.00



Visit - www.wigan.gov.uk/communitydeal for more information.